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Summer Lee !LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene tay@sg .cntaiping.com>»

Sent: Friday, 7 February, 2020 4:51 PM

To: Claims Dept

Ce: assignments; Admin A

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SIS 9229 E

AND YOUR INSURED PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with PREMIUM AUTO to conduct survey
Regards,

Irene Tay
Execulive
Claims Department {Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleat Tower Singapore 079809
DID: (65) 63896192 | F-(45) 42247478/42247175

W: www.sa cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: # |84 Taiping SG

Disclaimar This e-mail and any fles ransmitted with i is ntended oy for the named recipients and may cantain corficlential information Any
uhauthorized disciosum, use or disseminalion of his message, adher in whole or partial, 5 profibded, If you ame nat the intended recipent. ease
nahfy the sender immedialely. Please deiste he e-mail and any copees of it themgfer

From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg)

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 3:35 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJS 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED PC
3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear Irene,

Could you let us know who can we arrange survey on next Monday?
Kindly update us by today.

Qur client may engage lawyer for injury claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Tony Foong
Claims Advisor



Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd [Reg No 199502271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

p. +b65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiymauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 3:18 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’; 'Claims Dept of CTT'; 'Irene Tay'

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJS 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED
PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear all,

Attached is the estimate for your reference

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
25 Lk Road 1 Road JNgapare 408645

p-+65 6388 3313 d.+E56766 9828 1. +65 6B4) 1163
¢ ChlmsBpremiumauto com B

Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Sinpapors 158918

“It comesin blue’ -

Tha new Audl A7 Sportback, Do you really neesd a reasonT.cues t‘\— - -
A ——— - =

W Wy U0 GO SR

i Find out more J

Email Disclaimer



From: Claims Dept [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 12:00 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CT1'; 'Trene Tay'

Cc: 'Claims Dept’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN SJS 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED
PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear Irene,

Kindly let us know who should we arrange survey with?
We have arrange survey on next Monday

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408659

P. +65 6366 2323, d. +65 67689911

e.mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
A

AUDI'S a ‘ T

BIGGEST .

BLOCKBUSTERS
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From: Claims Dept of CT1 [mailto:clai @sg.cniaiping.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 February 2020 11:28 AM

To: claims@premiumautp.com.sg; Irene Tay
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200676/PC3354D/IRENE - ACCIDENT BETWEEN 5SS 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED PC
3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear lrene,
Please conduct PRS for S159229E,

Note : officer in charge — Irene 63896192.

Claims Department



China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63886116 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg. cntaipingcom | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X R ¥ Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is ntended only for the named reciprents and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or disseminalion of this message. aither in whols or partial, is prohibiled. If you are nol the intanded recipient, please
natify the sender immediately. Plense delete the e-mail and any copies of It thereaffer,

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>»

Subject: ACCIDENT BETWEEN 5J5 9229 E AND YOUR INSURED PC 3354 D ON 6/2/2020

Dear all,

Kindly assist in the liability clearance for above mentioned case. We propose for a 100% direct settlement in our
client's favour

Please advise who is the officer in-charge we shall liaise with. To avoid dispute during finalisation, we propose for
LOU/R at 560/100 per day.

Attached is the GIA report for your reference and we will send you the estimate once it is ready.
Kindly arrange survey on 10/02/2020, 3PM. Owner waiting
Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd -

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 40BESS
p. +65 G388 2323 d. +65 G768 9828 . +65 6841 1183
e Claimi@premiumauto.com. g 'w. www.audi.com.se

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Veron Chen {LKI{Au"I:u! :

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 5:15 PM

To: '‘Boo seng yak'; claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SJS9229E - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 10 FEB 20
Dear Mr Boo,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmall.com=

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 4:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - SJ59229E - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 10 FEB 20
Hi Veron,

OK closed.

Reds - b

On Fri, Mar 27, 2020 at 9:14 AM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Boo,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
As agree with Guo Qiang No 4. Labour revised to $3150.00

Please confirmed amount $16.563.20 (@ 7 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@|kkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 12:10 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FINAL REVISION - 5J59229E - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 10 FEB 20

Hi Veron

| will review the case later with Adrian.

Best regards |b

On Thu, 26 Mar 2020, 11:54 Veron Chen (LKKAuto), <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Boo,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

No 4. Labour surveyor revised to $2800 instead of $3500

Please confirmed amount $16,213.20 @ 7 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak < ohnn malil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 3:33 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; [ilayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - §JS9229E - TP CHINA - SURVEYED 10 FEB 20

Hi Guo Qiang and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $16,913.20 @ 7 days exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



> Back to OneMaotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ohwynier 1D Type
Crner 1D

Singapore MRIC
051J

Vichicle No.

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make

Viehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year:
Engina No.

Chassis No

Maximum Power Qutput:
Crpen Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

PARF Eligibdlity
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

SJ5922%E

Mo

10 Feb 2020

ALIDI

Ad 1LATFSISTRONIC
White

2017

CWMNO41505
WALUZZZF4AHA1B2419
1100 kW (147 bhp)
£32.0%98.00

£24,935.00

Yos
215ep 2027

£20,201.00

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category

COE Period(Years)
QP Paid

COE Rebatz Amount
Total Rebate Amount

The infarmation cantained herein is correct 35 at 10 Feb 2020

215ep 2027
B - Car above 1400cc or $7kW (130bhp]
10
L8 00000
£37.308.00
§57.509.00

OK



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto,com.sg

Telefax

Estimate 1 Accident Repairs
Workshop 1 UbiRoad1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No + 68411183
Reference : PA/TP/0146/2020/NS
Date : 7-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

Your Insured Veh No : PC3354D

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street
#19-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen
Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name :  MrAu-Yong Kok Keong Kenneth
Address :  370B Alexandra Road
#03-04
Singapore 159955
Telephone :  HP+6596736454
Type of Claim :  Third Party Claim
Puliqr No. - 1700053943-02
Vehicle No : S)59229E
Model Code : A414TFSIS
Model / Year : Sep-17
Engine No +  CVNOD41505
Chassis No :  WAUZZZF43HA182419
Mileage s ¢
Date In :
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : b6-Feb-20

Place of Accident :  Slip Road To Bishan St 21

WIP: 28712



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax:;6B41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle S]S 9229 E

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear
1 lid kick sensor. Check function and renew SIN $ 36000
according to damage.
To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience /
e lock system and wire harness and tail lights. N 2 230:99
To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harness for
3 tail lights, battery manager, fuse and relay S/IN S 480.00 7,
trays, electrical and audio components.
To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear
lid. Cut out and reweld rear end panelling inner
4 and outer, To repair spare wheel housing. Re- P 5 4,550.00 #Faa—_‘“ -
organise rear crash management components. e v}iﬁ. g e
Reinstall all parts removed.
oo Goo # % aca
To respray rear bumper, rear lid, hinges, spare "
5 wheel housing and end pafﬁ;lling. To carry out 5 4,000.00 /.-()—9-“—"_"
Joint sealer works and stone chip treatment
6 To carry out diagnostic check. S5/N S 192.00 /

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

i

9,862.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:!:G6B41 11B3

Telefax
for Accide e 1]
maged Parts ric
S/N Parts Description S/Nett Remarks
1 REARBUMPER / €2 S  2,079.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS 7’ ' W $ 69.00
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP (S S 210.00
4 REARBUMPERSPOILER-tR , (T - s 234.00
5 REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH X NA/ 2 8 78.00
6 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 7 b S 845.00
7 ReARBUMPERSEAL 7 - kL 2 S 26.00
8 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH B 4,4:1/ s 41.00
9 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH  / LH 3 43.00
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 7 2 8 42.00
11 REAR PARKING AID ssnsun-r ouTerR (P~ g M 4%31:
12 REAR PARKING AID SEALRING _~ ¢ a4 s 14.00
13 REARBUMPERWIRINGSET 7 S AN s 633.00
14 BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT $ 392.00
15 rearun O $  2,496.00
16 REAR LID HINGE - LH / RH 6 Y, 2 s 432.00
17 REARLIDLOCK 2~ s 217.00
18 LIDLOCK PUSHBUTTON X ﬁ N N 3 510.00
19 REARLID LOCK STRIKER 3{ 5 31.00
20 s 193.00

REAR LID FLAP GASKET P ,-'EC :

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : _$ 8,585.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubt Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax-6841 1183

Talefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SIS 9229 E

S/N Parts Description Wam
21  PACKING ADHESIVE f{ fC s 18.00
22 AUDIEMBLEM  ~ s 117.00
23 A4 INSCRIPTION = g rec s 90.00
24  TFSIINSCRIPTION -~ 3 90.00
25 REAR CROSS PANEL 7f - e s 245.00
26 CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT /77 bT s 475.00
27 LEDTAILLIGHT-LHINNER 7 g " s 959.00
28 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH INNER 7 i M S 28.00
29 LEDTAILLIGHT-RHINNER 7 M s 959.00
30 TAILLIGHTTRIM-RHINNER 7 $ 28.00
31  LED TAIL LIGHT - RH OUTER 7f - N s 959.00
32 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - RH OUTER 75 s 28.00
33 REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM ﬁ' 5 156.00
34 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR /7 s 669.00
35 REARLIDTRIMPANEL /2 mV 5 310.00
36 LED LICENSE PLATE LIGHT 2 s 195.00
37 REARNOPLATE ~ T SIN § 40.00
18 AcRvLICSEALANT Z SIN $ 180.00
39 cavivwax 2 SIN § 140.00
s0 stonecur /1 Mt - SIN $ 180.00
41 SUNDRIES f? s 500.00

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : § 14,951.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  §  9,862.00
GRAND TOTAL : S 24,813.00

All eharoes are not inclusive of G5T
Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not appraved
Spare parts are Special Nett.

352385



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

-
Telefax \W
7 /G;( 9&}9
::::H‘&d Date : Cw - I‘ﬂ—‘f fd:%p)/&r N
Authorised Date : [o / '1,/ S o)o

Excess Cost s

Remarts | ot print phtzs

L

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appaintment,
: L fe Lr"r“'_"E “D“ﬁl‘

Yours faithfully, TINEES rrae e

- . ] ! ¥ ena tWIthout Peejudes” bagsy
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd * Mo Begal modicatonis) o llowsd
@ SunpiTRNLry flem 1] Ml be returveyed pad
18 Bubsect 10 bl pproval from insurance Company
Actromedged by Aaparer
Sagnature:
Cae
Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel . 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/TP/0146/2020/NS
Date 7-Feb-20

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.
Your Insured Veh No

PC 3354 D

China Taiping Insurance (SG) Pte Ltd

105 Cecil Street
#18-00 The Octagon

Singapore 069534

Attn: Ms Angie - Motor Claims Dept/Windscreen

Tel: 6389 6541 - Fax: 6224 7175

Owner's Name

Mr Au-Yong Kok Keong Kenneth

Address 3708 Alexandra Road
#03-04
Singapore 158355
Telephone HP +65 96736454
Type of Claim Third Party Claim
Policy No. 1700053943-02
Vehicle No SJS 9229 E
Model Code A414TFSIS
Model / Year Sep-17
Engine No CVN 041505
Chassis No WAUZZZF43HA182418
Mileage -
Date In -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 6-Feb-20
Place of Accident Slip Road To Bishan St 21

WIP : 28712




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408830
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SJS 9229 E

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges ‘ecommendations

To remove and transfer rear parking aid and rear
1 lid kick sensor. Check function and renew SN § 360.00 5 360,00
according to damage.

To remove and transfer rear lid's convenience lock

280.00

£ system and wire harness and tail lights OIN 3 280.00 ¢ ¢

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harmess for tail

3 lights, battery manager, fuse and relay trays. SN § 480.00 £ 480.00
electrical and audio components

To dismantle and renew rear bumper and rear lid.
Cut out and reweld rear end panelling inner
and outer. To repair spare wheel housing . Re-
organise rear crash management components,
Reinstall all parts removed. (Added 3 days =
$2100.00)

5 4 550.00 5 3,500.00

To respray rear bumper, rear lid, hinges, rear

5 panel{innerfouter) and spare tyre housing To
carry out joint sealer works and stone chip
treatment (Added $800.00 +700.00)

5 4,000.00 £ 3,000,00

6 To carry out diagnostic check, SN § 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $  9,862.00 $ 7.812.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Reqn No, SJS 9229 E

S/IN  Parts Description W&
1 REAR BUMPER $ 207900 s 2079.00
2 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 65.00
3 REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP $ 21000 § 21000
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER - LH $ 23400 § 234.00
5 REARLIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH 2 5 78.00
6 REAR BUMPER CARRIER 5 B4500 § B44.50
7 REAR BUMPER SEAL 2 35 2600 s 26.00
8 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH ] 41.00
9 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - RH S 43.00
10 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 2 9% 4200 5 41.40
11 REAR PARKING AID SENSOR - INNER / OUTER 2 3 231.00 § 231.00
12 REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING 4 3 1400 § 13.20
13 REAR BUMPER WIRING SET $ 633.00
14 BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT ] 352.00
15 REARLID $ 248600 § 2496.00
18 REARLIDHINGE-LH/RH 2 3% 432.00
17 REARLID LOCK 3 217.00
18 LID LOCK PUSH BUTTON 5 510.00
19 REARLID LOCK STRIKER 5 31.00
20 REARLID FLAP GASKET 5 18300 § 193.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : $ 8,816.00 s 636810




Premium Automobiles

55 Uni Road 1, Singapore 408680
Tel ' 6366 2323 Fax GB41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SJS 9229 E

Dama Pa
S/IN Parts Description SINett Remarks
o 5 6,368.10
21 PACKING ADHESIVE ] 1800 % 17.80
22 AUDI EMBLEM 5 117.00 § 116.50
23 A4 INSCRIPTION 5 9000 % 85.70
24 TFSIINSCRIPTION 3 9000 s 8970
25 REAR CROSS PANEL $ 24500 § 24450
26 CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT s 47500 § 47500
27 LED TAIL LIGHT - LH INNER 8 8559.00
28 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - LH INNER - 28.00
289 LED TAIL LIGHT - RH INNER 3 95300 § 959.00
30 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - RH INNER $ 28.00
31 LEDTAIL LIGHT - RH OUTER g B58.00
32 TAIL LIGHT TRIM - RH OUTER 3 28.00
33 REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM 5 156.00 § 15600
34 LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR $ 889.00
35 REARLID TRIM PANEL 5 310.00
36 LEDLICENSE PLATE LIGHT 2 3 185.00
37 REAR NO PLATE SIN 8 4000 s 4000
38 ACRYLIC SEALANT S/N 3 180.00 § 180.00
39 CAVITY WaAX S/IN 3 14000 § 14000
40 STONE CHIP SIN § 180.00 §  180.00
42 SUNDRIES $ 50000 §  44.90
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : § 15,182.00 s 910120
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : $ 9.862.00 s 781200
GRAND TOTAL :  $ 25,044.00 s 1691320

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Not approved

Sparg parts are Special Natt




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

L

Excess Cost :
Liability :
Remarks :
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle

Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



4/1/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreqno1sssarissr)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubij Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@ikkaulo com;assignmentsiiikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI20002194/GVF3INZ
Date: 01/04/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.  Palicy No:
Claimant Vehicle S.S8229E No: PC3354D
No : Insurad Vehicle No : 54
Date of Loss. 06/02/2020 Maliure of Claim: TP Claim No: SNM20D200676
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No 5J59229E
Make & Model AUDI A4, 1.4 (A) Engine No: CVND41505
Reg. Date: 22/09/2017 (Man. Year: 2017} Chassis No: WAUZZZF43HA182419
Colour White: Odomeler: 30898 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 ce
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S8); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering |Serviceahle): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Sarviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60R16
Fronl Lefl Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental § mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above vales represent the remaining fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference DIff %
Parts 16.413.00 8,101.20 6.311.80 40.95
Miscallaneous llams 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 9,862.00 7.462.00 2.400.00 24.34
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55) 25,275.00 16,563.20 8,711.80 34.47
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,7608.25 1,150.42 B809.83 34.47
Meatt Amount (S§) 27,044.25 17, 7T22.62 9,321.63 34.47
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/02/2020
Premium Automaobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
Date Inspected: 10/02/2020  Inspected AL 55 Ubi Road 1
Singapora 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days
Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thia report mpresents ow findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been caried oul fo the bes! of our inowledge and
ability but any other Rabilly under any other circumatances is hamby sxpressly axcioded,

https://singapore.menman.comiclaims/index.cim Tusabox=MTRadjusterlussaction=gen_printrpticaseid=9138408extid=330T998CFID=604096 13



42020

Adjustar Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Varsion: 1,0 (Last Synchronised: 01 Apr 2020)

Parts: AUDI A4 1.4 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJS9229E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the lasl estimate page

|Further Info: llems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an aslarisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Datormed 2079.00FS *2.070.00FS
2 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Mot Necessary 69.00FS *FS
3 1 *REAR BUMPER SECURING STRIP Deformed 210.00F5  "210.00FS
4 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cut 234.00FS  °*234.00FS
5 2 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR-LH/RH Nat Necessary 78.00FS *FS
6§ 1 *REAR BUMPER CARRIER Bent 84500FS  *B44 50FS
Y 2 *REAR BUMPER SEAL Mecessary 26.00FS *26.00FS
B 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH Mot Necessary 41.00FS *-Fs
g 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-RH Mot Necessary 43.00FS . FS
10 2 *“REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH Cut 42.00FS *41.40F5
1"n 1 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR-INNER/OUTER Inner Damaged 462.00FS  *231,00FS

{2 Pca}
12 4 *REAR PARKING AID SEAL RING Mecessary 14.00FS *13.20FS
13 1 “REAR BUMPER WIRING SET Mot Necessary 633.00FS *.F5
14 1 “BOOT LID CONTROL UNIT Not Necessary 392.00FS “.F5
15 1 “REAR LID Bent 2,496.00FS *2,496.00FS
% 2 “REAR LID HINGE-LH/RH Not Necessary 432.00FS “FS
17 1 “REAR LID LOCK Not Necessary 217.00FS “F5
18 1 *LID LOCK PUSH BUTTON Mat Necessary 510.00 FS s =
19 1 *REAR LID LOCK STRIKER Mot Necessary 31.00FS “-FS
20 1 ‘REAR LID FLAP GASKET Mecassary 183.00 F5 *193.00FS
21 1 *PACKING ADHESIVE Necessary 18.00FS *17 BOFS
2 1 *AUDI EMBLEM Mecessary 117.00FS  *116.50FS
23 1 *Ad INSCRIPTION Necessary 90.00 FS *89.70FS
24 1 *TFSI INSCRIPTION Necessary 90.00FS *89,70FS
25 1 *"REAR CROSS PANEL Buckied 245.00FS 244 50F5
26 1 *CROSS PANEL REINFORCEMENT Bent 475.00FS  *475.00FS
27 1 *LED TAIL LIGHT-LH INNER Not Necessary 959.00 FS “FS
28 1 *TAIL LIGHT TRIM-LH INNER Nol Necessary 28.00FS “FS
29 1 *LED TAIL LIGHT-RH INNER Cracked 958.00FS  *959.00FS
0 1 *TAIL LIGHT TRIM-RH INNER Mot Necessary 2B.00FS “-FS
3N 1 *LED TAIL LIGHT-RH OUTER Mot Necessary EﬁE.W-FS e
2 1 *TAIL LIGHT TRIM-RH OUTER Mol Necessary 28.00FS *-FS
33 1 *REAR CROSS PANEL TRIM Deformed 156.00FS  "156.00FS
34 1 *LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT FLOOR Not Necessary 669.00FS *.FS
a 1 ‘REAR LID TRIM PANEL Mot Necessary 310.00Fs *Fs
6 2 *LED LICENSE PLATE LIGHT Not Necessary 195.00 FS “F5
37 1 *REAR NO PLATE Bent 40.00FS *40,00FS
g 1 *ACRYLIC SEALANT Necessary 180.00FS  *1B0.00FS
3| 1 “CAVITY WAX Necessary 140.00FS  *140.00FS
40 1 *STOME CHIP Mecessary 180.00FS *1B0.00FS
41 1 *SUNDRIES Mecessary 500.00 FS *44 00 FS
F=Franchise parl. S=SpchNail
Total Parts (S§)  15,413.00 9,101.20

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps fisingapore menmen.comiclaims/index. ofm Husebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrplicasaid=0138408exlid=3307904CFID=604096... 23



41112020 Ad|uster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

Thaere are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AIR AND REAR LID New 360.00 360.00
KICK SENSOR.CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE

2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE LOCK New 280.00 280.00
SYSTEM AND WIRE HARNESS AND TAIL LIGHTS

3 TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL New 480.00 480,00
LIGHTS,BATTERY MANAGER,FUSE AND RELAY TRAYS,ELECTRICAL
AND AUDIO COMPONENTS

4 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER AND REAR LID.CUT Maw 4,550,00 3.150.00

OUT AND REWELD REAR END PANELLING INNER AND OUTER.TO
REPAIR SPARE WHEEL HOUSING.RE-ORGANISE REAR CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

5 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER,REAR LID HINGES,SPARE WHEEL New 4.000.00 3,000.00
HOUSING AND END PANELLING.TO CARRY OUT JOINT SEALER
WORKS AND STONE CHIP TREATMENT

B TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 192.00 192.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 9,862.00 7.462.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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